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November 18, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, PresideW
SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - Provider

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval:

l. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources

Florida A&M University (FAMU) — Bridges to the Baccalaureate Program

Tallahassee Community College (TCC) and FAMU will collaborate to foster a program
increasing the numbers of underrepresented minorities attending and graduating from TCC
with an Associate in Arts degree that are also interested in obtaining an entry-level degree
in biomedical sciences from FAMU. This award is funded through the National Institutes of
Health National Institute of General Medical Sciences. The amount of this sub-award is

$442,832, with an indirect cost rate of 0%. The funding period is from 9/26/2013 through
5/31/2018

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this funding.

Funding/Financial Implications
Not Applicable

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action
Authorize receipt of funds from the awards and amendments listed above.



